

TREASURY BOARD SECRETARIAT PROCUREMENT SERVICES

95 Rochford Street, 2nd Floor South, Shaw Building, Room 27 PO Box 2000, Charlottetown, PEI, C1A 7N8 Telephone: (902) 368-4040 or Facsimile (902) 368-5171

ADDENDUM #1

for RFP # 4826

TO:

All Bidders

FROM:

Todd Miller

DATE:

08/24/2017

SUBJECT:

Project Addendum - Cooling Tower Replacement

Item No. 1 Reference Specification Section A - Invitation to Bidders - Tender

.1 Replace: "Sealed tenders will be received at the office of Procurement Services, 95 Rochford Street, 2nd Floor South, Shaw Building, Room 27, P.O. Box 2000, Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N8 until 2 P.M., AST, on August 25, 2017."

With: "Sealed tenders will be received at the office of Procurement Services, 95 Rochford Street, 2nd Floor South, Shaw Building, Room 27, P.O. Box 2000, Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N8 until 2 P.M., AST, on August 31, 2017."

Item No. 2 Reference Specification Section 01 00 00

.1 Par 1.03 Schedule

.1 Add Par 1.03.5: Bidders are to allow for Crane operations lifting heavy cooling tower sections over the hospital to take place on a Saturday during daylight hours.

Item No. 3 Reference Specification Section 23 05 00

.1 Par 2.01 Pipe and Fittings

.1 Clarification: Only exterior piping to be galvanized or CPVC Sch 80. All interior piping to be black steel.

END OF ADDENDUM.

Please return this sheet with your formal bid proposal.



Materials Management

60 Riverside Drive Charlottetown, PEI, C1A 8T5 Telephone: (902)894-2098 or Facsimile (902)894-2384

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) #4826

Cooling Tower Replacement Project

Sponsored by Health PEI – Queen Elizabeth Hospital

Links to Online Documents

The proponent should use the following online documents when preparing its proposal:

http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1042475&lang=E

Important Notes for Bidding:

- The complete tender document (281 pages) is comprised of the 'Health PEI Request for Proposal' (HPEIRFP) Form (2 pages) and this RFP specifications document (279 pages). In the file that is downloaded from our public Web site, the HPEIRFP Form **always precedes** this RFP specifications document. Please contact the Procurement Services Office if any pages are missing.
- Financial information must **not** be reflected on the HPEIRFP Form.
- The proposal must be submitted in paper form at the address given above. Any proposal that is submitted via facsimile or electronic mail will not be accepted.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	Definitions and Administrative Requirements	3
1.1	Definitions	
1.2	Terms and Conditions	
1.3	Additional Information Regarding the Request for Proposals	
1.4	Late Proposals	3
1.5	Eligibility	
1.6	Evaluation	
1.7	Negotiation Delay	
1.8 1.9	Debriefing	
1.10	Changes to Proposals	
1.11	Proponents' Expenses	
1.12	Limitation of Damages	
1.13	Proposal Validity	
1.14	Firm Pricing	
1.15	Currency and Taxes	
1.16	Completeness of Proposal	
1.17	Sub-Contracting	
1.18	Acceptance of Proposals	
1.19	Definition of Contract	
1.20	Liability for Errors	
1.21	Modification of Terms	
1.22	Ownership of Proposals	
1.23 1.24	Use of Request for Proposals	
1.24	ReciprocityNo Lobbying	
1.26	Collection and Use of Personal Information	
2.0	Introduction	
2.1 2.2	Division Responsibility	
2.2	Situation OverviewRFP Objectives and Project Scope	
2.3	Project Schedule, Contract Period and Primary Work Location	
2.5	RFP Contacts	
	Service Requirements	
3.0	•	
3.1	Summary	
3.2	Detailed Requirements	
3.3 3.4	Service Delivery Requirements	
_	Performance Standards and Deliverables	
4.0	Administrative and Legal Requirements	
4.1	Health PEI 'Request for Proposal' (HPEIRFP) Form	8
4.2	Business Registration	
4.3	Contract	
4.4	Provincial / Atlantic Initiative Clause	
4.5	Other Important Provisions	
4.6	Proposal Format	
5.0	Response Requirements	
5.1	Technical Response	. 15
6.6	Proposal Evaluation	16
6.1	General Information	. 16
6.2	Evaluation Process	
6.3	Stage 1 – Mandatory Criteria	
6.4	Stage 2 – Desirable Criteria	. 16
Apper	ndix A: Contract Terms (refer to section 4.3.1)	17

1.0 Definitions and Administrative Requirements

1.1 Definitions

Throughout this Request for Proposals, the following definitions apply:

- a) "Contract" means the written agreement resulting from this Request for Proposals executed by Health PEI and the Contractor;
- b) "Contractor" means the successful Proponent to this Request for Proposals who enters into a written contract with Health PEI;
- c) "must", or "mandatory" means a requirement that must be met in order for a proposal to receive consideration;
- d) "Proponent" means an individual or a company that submits, or intends to submit, a proposal in response to this Request for Proposals;
- e) "Request for Proposals" or "RFP" means the process described in this document; and
- f) "Should" or "desirable" means a requirement having a significant degree of importance to the objectives of the Request for Proposals.
- g) Please see additional definitions for the MCA Consultant as indicated within that document (Appendix B)

1.2 Terms and Conditions

The following terms and conditions will apply to this Request for Proposals. Submission of a proposal in response to this Request for Proposals indicates acceptance of all the terms that follow and that are included in any addenda issued by Health PEI. Provisions in proposals that contradict any of the terms of this Request for Proposals will be as if not written and do not exist.

1.3 Additional Information Regarding the Request for Proposals

All subsequent information regarding this Request for Proposals, including changes made to this document will be posted on the PEI website at www.gov.pe.ca/tenders. It is the sole responsibility of the Proponent to check for amendments on the PEI Tender website.

1.4 Late Proposals

Proposals will be marked with their receipt time at the closing location. Only complete proposals received and marked before closing time will be considered to have been received on time. Hard-copies of late proposals will not be accepted and will be returned unopened to the Proponent. In the event of a dispute, the proposal receipt time as recorded at the closing location shall prevail whether accurate or not.

1.5 Eligibility

- 1.5.1 Proposals will not be evaluated if the Proponent's current or past corporate or other interests may, in Health PEI's sole opinion, give rise to a conflict of interest in connection with the project described in this Request for Proposals. This includes, but is not limited to, involvement by a Proponent in the preparation of this Request for Proposals. If a Proponent is in doubt as to whether there might be a conflict of interest, the Proponent should consult with the Health PEI Contact Person listed on page # prior to submitting a proposal.
- **1.5.2** Proposals from not-for-profit agencies will be evaluated against the same criteria as those received from any other Proponents.

1.6 Evaluation

Evaluation of proposals will be by a committee formed by Health PEI ("Evaluation Team") and may include employees and contractors/consultants of Health PEI. All personnel will be bound by the same standards of confidentiality. Health PEI's intent is to enter into a contract with the Proponent who has the highest overall ranking.

1.7 **Negotiation Delay**

Health PEI will only award a contract to the Proponent(s) it considers offers the best value for money and may seek Best and Final Offers (BAFO) as part of the evaluation and negotiation process. Should a BAFO be issued to the Proponent and the Proponent does not provide an offer acceptable to Health PEI within five (5) business days of such request, Health PEI may, at its sole discretion at any time thereafter, terminate negotiations with that Proponent and either commence negotiating a contract with the next qualified Proponent or choose to terminate the Request for Proposals process and not enter into a contract with any of the Proponents.

1.8 Debriefing

At the conclusion of the Request for Proposals process, the successful Proponent and the value of the award will be posted on the PEI Tender website. *Unsuccessful Proponents may request a debriefing meeting with Health PEI officials within 30 calendar days of the award notification.*

1.9 Alternative Solutions

If alternative solutions are offered, please submit the information as a separate proposal, ensuring the same format is followed.

1.10 Changes to Proposals

By submission of a clear and detailed written notice, the Proponent may amend or withdraw its proposal prior to the closing date and time. Upon closing time, all proposals become irrevocable. The Proponent will not change the wording of its proposal after closing and no words or comments will be added to the proposal unless requested by Health PEI for purposes of clarification.

1.11 Proponents' Expenses

Proponents are solely responsible for their own expenses in preparing a proposal and for subsequent negotiations with Health PEI, if any. If Health PEI elects to reject all proposals, Health PEI will not be liable to any Proponent for any claims, whether for costs or damages incurred by the Proponent in preparing the proposal, loss of anticipated profit in connection with any potential contract, or any other matter whatsoever.

1.12 Limitation of Damages

Further to the preceding paragraph, the Proponent, by submitting a proposal, agrees that it will not claim damages, for any reason whatsoever, relating to or in respect of the competitive process, in excess of an amount equivalent to the reasonable costs incurred by the Proponent in preparing its proposal and the Proponent, by submitting a proposal, waives any claim for loss of profits if no contract is made with the Proponent.

1.13 Proposal Validity

Proposals will be open for acceptance for at least 180 days after the closing date, during which time the pricing and other elements contained in the proposal will remain firm.

1.14 Firm Pricing

Prices will be firm for the entire contract period, unless this Request for Proposals specifically states otherwise.

1.15 Currency and Taxes

Prices quoted are to be:

- a) In Canadian dollars;
- b) Inclusive of duty, where applicable; FOB destination, delivery charges included where applicable;
- c) Exclusive of applicable taxes; and
- d) Include payment terms and early payment incentives.

1.16 Completeness of Proposal

By submission of a proposal the Proponent warrants that, if this Request for Proposals is to design, create or provide a system or manage a program, all components required to run the system or manage the program have been identified in the proposal, or will be provided by the Proponent at no additional charge to Health PEI if the Proponent is the successful Contractor.

1.17 Sub-Contracting

- 1.17.1 Using a sub-contractor is acceptable, provided the intention to sub-contract and the specific sub-contractor that will be used by the Proponent are clearly identified in the proposal. This includes a joint submission by two Proponents having no formal corporate links. However, in the case of a joint submission, one of the Proponents must be prepared to take overall responsibility for successful performance of any contract in the event the proposal is successful, and this should be clearly defined in the proposal.
- 1.17.2 Sub-contracting to any firm or individual whose current or past corporate or other interests may, in Health PEI's sole opinion, give rise to a conflict of interest in connection with the project or program described in this Request for Proposals will not be permitted. This includes, but is not limited to, any firm or individual involved in the preparation of this Request for Proposals. If a Proponent is in doubt as to whether a proposed sub-contractor gives rise to a conflict of interest, the Proponent should consult with the Health PEI Contact Person listed on page # prior to submitting a proposal.
- 1.17.3 Where applicable, the names of approved sub-contractors listed in the proposal will be included in the contract if the proposal is successful. No additional sub-contractors will be added, nor other changes made, to this list in the contract without the prior written consent of Health PEI.

1.18 Acceptance of Proposals

- 1.18.1 This Request for Proposals should not be construed as an agreement to purchase goods or services. Health PEI is not bound to enter into a contract with the Proponent who submits the lowest priced proposal or with any Proponent. Proposals will be assessed in accordance with the evaluation criteria. Health PEI will be under no obligation to receive further information, whether written or oral, from any Proponent.
- 1.18.2 Neither acceptance of a proposal nor execution of a contract will constitute approval of any activity or development contemplated in any proposal that requires any approval, permit, or license pursuant to any federal, provincial, regional, district, or municipal statute, regulation, or by-law.

1.19 Definition of Contract

Notice in writing to a Proponent that it has been identified as the successful Proponent and the subsequent full execution of a written contract will constitute a contract for the goods or services, and no Proponent will acquire any legal or equitable rights or privileges relative to the goods or services until the occurrence of both such events. (Contracts are only awarded after due internal approval processes, and any contractual obligations occur only after a contract has been signed by all parties or, in limited circumstances, upon the issuance of an Official Health PEI Purchase Order.)

1.20 Liability for Errors

While Health PEI has used considerable efforts to ensure information in this Request for Proposals is accurate, the information contained in this Request for Proposals is supplied solely as a guideline for Proponents. The information is not guaranteed or warranted to be accurate by Health PEI, nor is it necessarily comprehensive or exhaustive. Nothing in this Request for Proposals is intended to relieve Proponents from forming their own opinions and conclusions with respect to the matters addressed in this Request for Proposals.

1.21 Modification of Terms

Health PEI reserves the right to modify the terms of this Request for Proposals at any time, in its sole discretion. This includes the right to cancel this Request for Proposals at any time prior to entering into a contract with the successful Proponent.

1.22 Ownership of Proposals

All proposals submitted to Health PEI become the property of Health PEI. They will be received and held in confidence by Health PEI, subject to the provisions of the Prince Edward Island Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and this Request for Proposals.

1.23 Use of Request for Proposals

Any portion of this document, or any information supplied by Health PEI in relation to this Request for Proposals, may not be used or disclosed for any purpose other than for the submission of proposals. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, by submission of a proposal the Proponent agrees to hold in confidence all information supplied by Health PEI in relation to this Request for Proposals.

1.24 Reciprocity

Health PEI may consider and evaluate any proposals from other jurisdictions on the same basis that the government purchasing authorities in those jurisdictions would treat a similar proposal from a Prince Edward Island supplier.

1.25 No Lobbying

Proponents must not attempt to communicate directly or indirectly with any employee, contractor or representative of Health PEI, including the Evaluation Team, or any elected officials of the Province of Prince Edward Island, or with members of the public or the media, about the project described in this Request for Proposals or otherwise in respect of the Request for Proposals, other than as expressly directed or permitted by Health PEI.

1.26 Collection and Use of Personal Information

Proponents are solely responsible for familiarizing themselves with, and ensuring that they comply with, the laws applicable to the collection and dissemination of information, including but not limited to resumes and other personal information concerning employees of the Proponent and employees of any sub-contractors. If this RFP requires Proponents to provide Health PEI with personal information of employees who have been included as resources in response to this RFP, Proponents will ensure that they have obtained written consent from each of those employees before forwarding such personal information to Health PEI. Such written consents shall specify that the personal information may be forwarded to Health PEI for the purposes of responding to this RFP and may be used by Health PEI for the purposes set out in the RFP. Health PEI may, at any time, request the original consents, or copies of the original consents, from Proponents and, upon such request being made, Proponents will immediately supply such originals, or copies if so requested, to Health PEI.

2.0 Introduction

2.1 Division Responsibility

The QEH Maintenance Department is responsible for operating and maintaining in good order the physical infrastructure and associated systems of the facility. One such system is the chilled water for seasonal cooling of the facility. A key component of this chilled water system include the cooling towers that operate in unison with the chillers to maintain building comfort levels. One of the towers, the wooden tower, is original to the facility

2.2 Situation Overview

The old wooden cooling tower at the QEH is original to the building. The tower supplies two of the four main chillers at the hospital. These two chillers supply critical sections of the building, including the new Emergency department. The structural integrity of the tower is well beyond life expectancy and is compromised in many sections.

2.3 RFP Objectives and Project Scope

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

2.4 Project Schedule, Contract Period and Primary Work Location

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

2.5 RFP Contacts

Questions about this RFP should be directed to the individuals listed below, or their designate(s). Information that is obtained from any other source is not official and may be inaccurate.

For Materials Management
Todd Miller
Strategic Sourcing Officer
Materials Management
Queen Elizabeth Hospital
60 Riverside Drive
Charlottetown, PEI
C1A 8T5
Email: tojmiller@ihis.org
Phone: (902) 894-2377

3.0 Service Requirements

3.1 Summary

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

3.2 Detailed Requirements

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

3.3 Service Delivery Requirements

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

3.4 Performance Standards and Deliverables

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

4.0 Administrative and Legal Requirements

4.1 Health PEI 'Request for Proposal' (HPEIRFP) Form

As noted on the front page of this specifications document, the HPEIRFP Form is the first two pages of the file that is downloaded from our public Web site. It should be completed, signed and included in the proposal.

4.2 Business Registration

The Government of Prince Edward Island requires all businesses operating within the Province of PEI to register with the PEI Consumer, Corporate and Insurance Division of the Department of Environment, Labour and Justice as outlined under *the Extra-Provincial Corporations Registration Act* R.S P.E.I. 1988, Cap. E-14.

OR

Alternately, if your company is currently not registered in PEI, describe your plan to become registered in PEI should your firm be selected for a contract emerging from this RFP.

Further details on PEI business registration are available at http://www.gov.pe.ca/infopei/index.php3?number=16920&lang=E.

4.3 Contract

After the evaluation, the successful Proponent(s) will be expected to sign a contract that will constitute the legal agreement with Health PEI for this project and govern all aspects of the services to be delivered. It will incorporate the content of this RFP and the successful proposal, and any other relevant terms.

4.3.1 Contract Terms

There are two options available for the contract. The first is to sign the standard Health PEI Services Contract. The second is to sign the Proponent(s)' contract. In either case the contract must be updated to reflect the requirements and terms of the RFP.

Option One – Health PEI Services Contract - The terms of our standard services contract are available by emailing contractshpei@ihis.org. Describe in Appendix A any required changes that your legal counsel wishes to be made to the contract, or the standard services contract will be used "as is". The Proponent who requests multiple and/or major changes to the contract risks disqualification. Alterations should reflect only those changes that the Proponent considers to be vital.

Option Two - If using the Proponent(s)' contract the terms of the contract that will be used for this project are to be provided in Appendix A. This document will always be updated as a part of the award process to reflect the Proponent's name, contact information, address, applicable schedules, etc. If the Proponent's contract reflects major deviations from the terms and/or conditions in the standard Health PEI services contract, the Proponent risks disgualification.

Use of the bid submission (acknowledgement of terms, conditions and specifications) may be utilized as contract with any added negotiated terms reflected in the award.

4.3.2 Compliance with Laws

The successful Proponent will be required to comply with all federal, provincial, municipal and regional laws applicable to the work or performance of obligations under the contract, and shall ensure all required codes and standards are complied with. The successful Proponent will be required to give all the notices and obtain all the licences and permits required to perform the work and obligations under the contract.

4.3.3 Indemnification and Insurance

The successful Proponent will be required to provide an indemnity to Health PEI from and against all claims arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work under the contract including, but not limited to, negligence of the Proponent or anyone directly or indirectly employed by the Proponent or anyone for whom the Proponent may be liable, and such indemnity shall not be limited in any way or degree by any insurance the Proponent may have, nor by the limits of any such insurance.

The successful Proponent will be required to have and maintain insurance throughout the entirety of the contract Term, which shall be primary insurance, in the following types and minimum amounts:

- (a) General Liability Insurance, including but not limited to bodily and personal injury, property damage, non-owned automobile liability, cross liability, and blanket contractual liability, in an amount not less than Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000.00) coverage per occurrence;
- (b) Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions Insurance providing not less than Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000.00) on a claims made basis, subject to an annual aggregate limit of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000), insuring the Proponent's liability resulting from errors and omissions in the performance of professional services, such insurance to continue for a term of five (5) years following completion of the work; and
- (c) Automobile Liability Insurance providing not less than Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000.00) coverage on all vehicles owned, operated or licensed in the name of the Proponent.

The successful Proponent shall be required to add Health PEI as an additional insured on all required insurance, and all insurance shall be endorsed to provide Health PEI with 30 days' advance written notice of cancellation or material change.

4.3.4 Confidentiality and Intellectual Property Rights

Any and all information, knowledge or data made available to the Proponent as a result of or in relation to this RFP shall be treated as confidential information. The Proponent will not directly or indirectly disclose or use it for purposes unrelated to this RFP process at any time without first obtaining the written consent of Health PEI, unless the information, knowledge or data is generally available to the public.

The successful Proponent will be required to relinquish all intellectual property rights to any product or products created pursuant to this project and under the contract with Health PEI (the "Work Product"), and irrevocably assign to Health PEI, without further compensation, all of its right, title and interest, in Canada, the United States and worldwide, in any intellectual property rights, including without limitation all copyright and all moral rights, in all software or hardware developed in furtherance of, or any changes made to Government or Health PEI Software, in carrying out its obligations under any contract between Health PEI and the Proponent resulting from this RFP process. This shall include but not be limited to raw data, analyses, database entries, software or hardware code of any kind or in any form whatsoever, including but not limited to object code and source code and any necessary information with respect to the use of

such code such as encryption keys, compiler information and version number. The successful Proponent will also be required to ensure that all its employees and any subcontractors are similarly bound to assign their intellectual property rights to Health PEI.

Licensing and marketing rights to any developed products or Work Product will not be granted under any contract with Health PEI resulting from this RFP process. Health PEI will own all graphics developed by the successful Proponent under the contract for this project.

Any materials provided by Health PEI to assist the successful Proponent in carrying out the terms of a contract between the Proponent and Health PEI shall be treated as confidential and returned to Health PEI at the conclusion of the contract. Any reports or materials prepared for Health PEI in the course of the contract will be the property of Health PEI.

The successful Proponent may be required to enter into a Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement with Health PEI prior to commencing any work, and may be required to execute the "Acceptable Use Agreement for Province of PEI Provided Computer Technology for External Contractors".

4.4 Provincial / Atlantic Initiative Clause

The Province of Prince Edward Island encourages greater collaboration and the identification of strategic procurement opportunities among all public sector entities. These entities include, but are not limited to, Provincial Government Departments, Municipalities, Academic Institutions, School Boards, Health Authorities, Housing Authorities, and Crown Corporations.

In support of the objectives of the initiative, the Proponent shall make available the goods and services as defined in this RFP to any public sector entity on the terms and conditions set out in this RFP (including, but not limited to pricing). Entities eligible to participate in this RFP are defined as 'public sector entities'.

Each Proponent acknowledges, confirms and agrees that by submitting a bid in response to this RFP, it irrevocably waives and releases Health PEI from any claim or right of recourse resulting or arising from acts or omissions of any entity participating in this RFP.

Health PEI's role in this RFP with respect to the joint procurement initiative for entities that choose to participate is limited to Health PEI acting as an administrative facilitator to enable their participation. The entities that choose to participate are expected to carry out the procurement resulting from this RFP on their own.

The Proponent may only provide the goods and services specified under this RFP to additional public sector entities not explicitly listed in the original scope of this RFP by entering into a separate contract with the new entities which shall contain the following minimum terms:

- a) The Proponent and the other public sector entity acknowledge and agree that Health PEI shall not have any contractual or financial obligation, or any liability of any kind or nature whatsoever to either the Proponent or the other public sector entity for any matter arising under the agreement or through the provision of goods and services specified in this RFP and, without limiting the generalities of the foregoing, the Proponent and other public sector entity acknowledge and agree that:
 - Health PEI will not be liable or responsible for any act or omission of the other public sector entity in relation the other public sector entity's access to the provisions of goods or services under this RFP;

- ii) The other public sector entity shall make its own enquiries and satisfy itself as to the suitability of the Proponent or its products or services for the other public sector entity;
- iii) The other public sector entity shall be responsible for obtaining its own professional advice, including its own independent legal advice, and for including any additional business and legal terms and conditions in the other public sector entity's contract as may be necessary and appropriate in its specific circumstances;
- iv) The other public sector entity shall be responsible for its own contract administration with the Proponent and shall not direct any Proponent service issues that may arise to Health PEI; and
- v) The other public sector entity consents to the release of its usage information by the Proponent to Health PEI in the Proponent's usage reports.
- b) No other public sector entity contract shall have a contract term that extends beyond the contract term for the contract with Health PEI that may result from this RFP.

4.4.1 Other Jurisdictions

The Proponent acknowledges that, in line with supporting the objectives of the Council of Atlantic Premiers Joint Procurement initiative, the Proponent agrees to make available the goods and services as defined in this RFP to other Atlantic Provinces and Government entities (members of the Atlantic Premiers Joint Procurement Initiative) on the terms and conditions set out in this RFP and the resulting Agreement (including, but not limited to pricing).

Other jurisdictions eligible to participate in the same contractual arrangement resulting from this RFP shall enter into a separate contract with the Proponent. The Proponent may only provide the goods and services specified in the contract with Health PEI to the public sector entities or other Atlantic provinces by entering into a separate contract with them.

4.5 Other Important Provisions

4.5.1 Asking Questions

The Proponent is responsible for obtaining any needed clarification of the RFP requirements, while the RFP is open. Questions should be directed in writing to the RFP Contacts identified. Email is the preferred method of contact. Verbal questions and responses that are not later confirmed in writing with the RFP Contacts will not be considered an official response.

Questions and responses that are deemed to materially affect the RFP requirements, project scope, time lines, etc. or to be of interest to all prospective proponents **may** be made available at Health PEI's option. If questions and responses are determined by Health PEI to be made available to other prospective proponents, this would be handled as an addendum while the RFP is open and made available for download from the Procurement Services Web site at: www.gov.pe.ca/tenders.

4.5.2 Addenda and Addenda Acknowledgement

Proponents are responsible to ensure that they are aware of and have complied with any addenda issued by visiting the Procurement Services Web site (www.gov.pe.ca/tenders).

Responding to this RFP **may** require the acknowledgement of a specific addendum or multiple addenda as part of the submission. Acknowledgement requirements, whether optional or mandatory, will be defined in the addendum. The Proponent must monitor for any addenda that may be issued during the full open period of the RFP.

4.5.3 Additional Phases of Work

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

If additional phases of work are required, Health PEI reserves the right to amend any contract that may emerge from this RFP to complete these phases of the project, but is under no obligation to do so. Health PEI also reserves the right to issue a subsequent tender to address any of these additional phases. The decision whether to amend an existing contract and/or to issue a subsequent tender is at the sole discretion of Health PEI.

4.5.4 Constraints

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

4.5.5 Conflict of Interest

Health PEI reserves the right to disqualify any Proponent that in Health PEI's sole opinion has an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest or an unfair advantage, whether existing now or is likely to arise in the future, or may permit the Proponent to continue and impose such terms and conditions as Health PEI, in its sole discretion, may require.

Proponents are required to disclose, to the RFP Contacts, any actual, potential, or perceived conflict of interest issues prior to RFP closing date and time.

4.5.6 Financial Contribution Disclosure

Proponents must fully and accurately disclose, to the RFP Contacts, all funding provided by the Proponent or the Proponent's company or any subsidiary or partner thereof, to any Health PEI employee, staff member or associated individual in the past 24 months.

4.5.7 Special Conditions

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

4.5.8 Health PEI Divisional/Program Responsibilities

Health PEI will assign a clinical/technical contact within Health PEI's sponsoring division or program to work in conjunction with the successful Proponent during the project:

Kevin Barry Director of Facilities telephone # 902-894-2032 kpbarry@gov.pe.ca

4.5.9 Business Hours

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

4.5.10 Environmental Requirements

In order to contribute to waste reduction and promote environmental responsibility, Health PEI will endeavour to acquire goods and services that support these principles wherever possible. Therefore, product(s) guoted should address:

- a) Minimizing packaging;
- b) Minimizing environmental hazards and waste generation; and
- c) Energy efficiency.

4.5.11 Access to Information and Protection of Privacy

Information obtained by a Proponent in relation to this RFP, or information or data that the successful Proponent is required to have access to and/or stores in order to fulfill the obligations under a contract resulting from this RFP must not be accessed from or be stored outside of Canada. For clarity, this includes accessing or storing information and data through or in a "cloud" for which the main server is located outside of Canada, and any backup servers.

4.6 Proposal Format

To help ensure consistency in Proponent responses and ease the evaluation process, the proposal should be prepared and packaged as outlined in the sections that follow. Please print double-sided whenever possible and limit promotional and/or marketing materials to the information specifically requested in this RFP.

4.6.1 Structure of Proposal Document

The proposal document should be comprised of the sections below, presented in the order listed:

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

4.6.2 Bid Package

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

4.6.3 Bid Submission

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

4.6.4 Official Record of Submission

The Original and Copies should be identical (excluding any obvious differences in labelling, as noted). If discrepancies between these items are discovered during the evaluation or during the life of any contract that emerges from this RFP, the Original retained by Health PEI's sponsoring division shall be taken as the correct version.

5.0 Response Requirements

This section describes the **technical** and **pricing** responses to be included in the proposal.

5.1 Technical Response

5.1.1 Executive Summary

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

5.1.2 Understanding of Service Requirements

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

5.1.3 Proposed Approach/Process and Project Plan

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

5.1.4 Demonstrated Expertise

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details if applicable as included in Appendix B.

5.1.5 Project References

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

5.1.6 Proposed Project Manager, Resume and References

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

5.1.7 Proposed Resources, Resumes and References

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

5.1.8 Management of Project Risk

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

5.1.9 Resource Management

By virtue of responding to this RFP, the Proponent is committing to make the proposed resources available to this project when needed and, once the project begins, the Proponent agrees to take any steps necessary to ensure the ongoing availability of its proposed resources during this project.

Health PEI acknowledges that instances can arise where a proposed resource is no longer employed by or associated with the Proponent, or is otherwise unavailable to the Proponent at the time of the service requirement. In these cases, the Proponent agrees to provide

replacement resources with equivalent (or greater) experience and capability, and the selection of the replacement resources will be subject to the approval of Health PEI.

In the proposal, describe the process that would be used for including Health PEI in the selection of replacement resources and for securing Health PEI approval. Describe how changes in the project manager in particular would be handled, if this becomes necessary.

If new service requirements emerge during the project, Health PEI will make every effort to provide the successful Proponent with as much advance notice as possible. Describe the process and typical timelines involved in making **additional resources** available to this project.

Describe the process that would be used to resolve a situation where Health PEI concludes that an assigned resource from the Proponent is **not performing** their responsibilities adequately.

5.1.10 Added Value

"Added value" is the realization of additional benefits beyond the inherent worth of a good or service. Some examples for services include approach, expertise, references, resources, management, tools and/or methodologies, etc., or a combination of these.

Describe the aspect(s) of your proposal you believe will result in notable added value for this project and/or Health PEI as a whole.

5.1.11 Pricing Response

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

5.1.12 Other Expenses

Estimate any other project expenses that may be incurred, once the proposed personnel are on site at the primary work location. These types of expenses will require **prior approval** from Health PEI after the contract begins and also must comply with Health PEI standards. These should be included in your estimated costs.

6.0 Proposal Evaluation

6.1 General Information

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

6.2 Evaluation Process

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

6.3 Stage 1 – Mandatory Criteria

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

6.4 Stage 2 – Desirable Criteria

Please refer to MCA Consultant Section for these details as included in Appendix B.

Appendix A: Contract Terms (refer to section 4.3.1)

Listed Appendices from MCA Consultants:

```
Appendix B: MCA Consultant Cooling Tower Replacement Doc (254 pages)
```

Appendix C: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M0 (1 page)

Appendix D: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M1 (1 page)

Appendix E: M Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M2 (1 page)

Appendix F: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M3 (1 page)

Appendix G: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M4 (1 page)

Appendix H: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M5 (1 page)

Appendix I: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – M6 (1 page)

Appendix J: Drawing - Cooling Tower Replacement – Electrical E1 of 1 (1 page)